

Rec'd 11/25/19
Due 12/6/19

19-621

Melissa G. Rasner

From: corey Beckwith <opra+request-8160-31c2846e@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2019 2:15 PM
To: Melissa G. Rasner
Subject: OPRA request - Opra Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Under the Public Records Act, I formally request a current list of all residential vacant properties in your city. I do not need any personal information. I only need the property address.

Yours faithfully,

corey Beckwith

732-863-3722

No such document exists

[Signature]
11/26/19

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-8160-31c2846e@requests.opramachine.com

Is mbovera@ocnj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Ocean City? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3docean_city&c=E,1,sLg0R2A979jaHIE0iADFu7iBl_trHQUeKroM0lySUA5Zr03hrnzW890TugW8MuL7viIXG-jmr8CU3DK5DpK-uThmeZ6NjoV1LM__DaMSuw7hj4o,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,VhRsT45OuroJqH0BnXQOK8eoM90lkEwCbOX8DNv5-M4Y0rNj23rNy9cBzYpolZVdQ374f4GTddstBnsurb_OU4H5ws7WZiB-M-YGnCPD5pl7-a_RKc3Z&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fopra_request_584&c=E,1,vJ4rS5_nUVQAITAU9sOgZr2TQL8spzJp4uyAsRohAzfgKEVojpgSRjTGpxPP0YGHIRMNLRgksXxqdOuAv24032OV8kvf18Lj3PujQj1W0KIf_bkTDdbKcbQ,,&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.